

# Curriculum Vitae

---

## Atallah Al Sarhan, Ph.D.

Amman – Jordan

Tel.: 0777708016

Email: [alsarhan@hu.edu.com](mailto:alsarhan@hu.edu.com)

### PROFILE

Bilingual, patient, and knowledgeable Political Science Instructor with experience teaching both basic and advanced-courses to undergraduate students that contribute to the Political Science curriculum and department. Deliver instruction and provide timely support in the classroom and labs. Advise and mentor undergraduate students and contributing to the general education program, particularly during the freshman year. Research interests include: American Foreign Policy, Jordanian Politics, Arab-Israeli Conflict, Urban Politics, Human Rights, and Political & Global Issues. Fluent in English and Arabic.

### EDUCATION

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY, Political Science, May 2016**

Clark Atlanta University, P.O. Box 1696, Atlanta, GA 30314, United States

Supervisor: Dr. Hashim T. Gibrill

Dissertation: *United States' Foreign Policy toward the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan: 1990-2014*

#### **MASTER OF ARTS, Political Science, June 2010**

Al al-Bayt University, P.O. Box 130040, Mafraq 25113, Jordan

Supervisor: Dr. Ali Al Shra'ah

Thesis: *The Factors Affecting the Pattern of Political Culture in the Jordanian Badia "A Field Study of the Villages of North Western Badia."*

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS, Political Science, June 2005**

Yarmouk University, P.O. Box 566, Irbid 21163, Jordan.

### HONORS AND AWARDS

**Graduate Assistant Support Plan** (Ford Foundation), Aug. 2011 - May 2016: Full payment of tuition and benefits stipend

**Member of Pi Sigma Alpha**, November 2014, *The National Political Science Honor Society*, PHI XI Chapter, Clark Atlanta University, Atlanta, GA

**Member of the American Political Science Association**, July 2016

**Member of the Jordanian Political Science Association**, December 2016

## PUBLICATIONS

1. **Al Sarhan, Atallah S., The U.S. Foreign Policy and Jordan: The George H. W. Bush Presidency 1989- 1993**, *American International Journal of Contemporary Research*, Center for Promoting Ideas (CPI), USA, Vol. 7, No. 2, 2017.
2. **Al Sarhan, Atallah S., United States Foreign Policy and the Middle East**, *Open Journal of Political Science*, Vol. 7, No. 4, 2017.
3. **Al Sarhan, Atallah S., The Impact of the U.S. Military Assistance on the Political Stability in Jordan: 1990-2018**, *American International Journal of Contemporary Research*, Center for Promoting Ideas (CPI), USA, Vol. 9 No. 3, 2019.
4. السرحان، عطا الله، وعماد الشدوح، الإصلاحات السياسية في الأردن: بين رهانات الملكية وضغوطات المعارضة والحراك الشعبي، دراسات، العلوم الإنسانية والاجتماعية، المجلد 46، العدد 3، عمان، 2019.
5. السرحان، عطا الله، وعماد الشدوح، كردستان العراق في السياسة الخارجية الأمريكية (2003-2017)، المجلة الأردنية في القانون والعلوم السياسية، مؤتم، 2019. (مقبول للنشر).
6. السرحان، عطا الله، انتخابات اللامركزية في الأردن (2017): دراسة تحليلية، دراسات، العلوم الإنسانية والاجتماعية، عمان، 2019. (مقبول للنشر).
7. Alkhalaleh, Yusra, G. Al-Biltaji, A. Al Sarhan. **The Future of the Kurds after the Popular Revolution in Syria: 2011-2018**. *The Journal of Social, Political, and Economic Studies*. 2020. (Accepted for publication).

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, Faculty of Arts, The Hashemite University, Zarqa, Jordan, Oct. 2017 – Now.

Currently I am teaching the following courses: *International Conflict Management, Foreign Policy Analysis, American Foreign Policy, United Nations and Peacekeeping*. Assisted students with assignments and projects, answered students' questions, and helped them during the course when they have technical questions or required mentoring or support.

### PART-TIME LECTURER

House of Wisdom Institute, Al al-Bayt University, Mafraq, Jordan, Feb. 2017 – Jun. 2017.

**Course Taught:** *PS 601100 – National Education*. Assisted students with assignments and projects, answered students' questions, and helped them during the course when they have technical questions or required mentoring or support.

### PART-TIME LECTURER

Charlotte Islamic Academy, Harrisburg, NC, Jan. 2015 – Jun. 2015.

**Course Taught:** American History, English Language, and World History. Assisted students with assignments and projects, answered students' questions, and helped them during the course when they had technical questions or required mentoring or support.

### TEACHING ASSISTANT

Department of Political Science, Clark Atlanta University, Atlanta, GA, Aug. 2013 - May 2014.  
Supervisor Dr. Hashim T. Gibrill

**Course Taught:** *CPSC 106 – Political & Global Issues*. Assisted students with assignments and projects, answered students' questions, and helped them during the course when they had technical questions or required mentoring or support.

### TEACHING ASSISTANT

Department of Political Science, Clark Atlanta University, Atlanta, GA, Aug. 2012 - May 2013  
Supervisor Dr. Jasmine E. Younge

**Course Taught:** *CPSC 221 – State & Local Government*. Taught course concepts, assisted students with assignments and projects, presentations, graded homework and assignments, and answered students by email.

### GRADUATE ASSISTANT

Department of Political Science, Clark Atlanta University, Atlanta, GA, Aug. 2011 - May 2012  
Assisted department chairperson, faculty members, and other staff members by performing administrative duties.

### GRADUATE RESEARCH ASSISTANT

House of Wisdom Institute, Al al-Bayt University, Mafraq, Jordan, Sep. 2005 – Jun. 2006  
Supported faculty members and other professional staff members in the Bayt Al-Hekmah by performing research and administrative duties.

## PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

### **Dr. Sami AlKhazendar**

Full Professor, Department of Humanities and Social Sciences  
Faculty of Arts  
The Hashemite University  
Zarqa, Jordan  
Email: [sami@e-marefa.net](mailto:sami@e-marefa.net)  
Tel.: +962795904856

### **Dr. Mohammad AlMasalha**

Full Professor, Prince Al Hussein Bin Abdullah II School of International Studies  
Department of Political Science  
The University of Jordan  
Amman, Jordan  
Email: [masalha\\_parl@yahoo.com](mailto:masalha_parl@yahoo.com)  
Tel.: +962 796702702

### **Dr. Hashim T. Gibrill**

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science  
College of Arts and Sciences  
Clark Atlanta University  
311 Knowles Hall, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor,  
Atlanta, GA 30314  
Email: [hgibrill@cau.edu](mailto:hgibrill@cau.edu)  
Tel.: (404) 880-8720